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Court House - Chiltern

B2934 Chiltern Court House B2934 Court House Chiltern

Location

Main Street, CHILTERN VIC 3683 - Property No B2934

Municipality
INDIGO SHIRE

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance
Last updated on - July 13, 2005

Designed by H.A. Williams of the Public Works Department, the building was erected in 1865. The contractor was
Mr. Stevens. The single storey brick structure comprises a single gabled court room with flanking offices to the
rear. The centrally located public entrance is expressed by a brick porch with a segmental arch entrance. The
window openings are also composed of segmental arches.

This is a fine example od court house architecture in the conservative classical style. Its careful massing and
articulation express the building's various elements and their relative importance. This is enhanced by the
distinctive colour of the local bricks and by superb detailing.The recessed front entrance with its series of
segmental arches and the extrados mouldings to the window openings are particularly notable. The building is an
essential element in the townscape of this important historical town.

The building is intact.

AHC Citation



Classified: 20/10/1977

Hermes Number 68719

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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